
 

 Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance 
 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director 
 
 

Date: April 14, 2016 
 
 

   Re: 16CT101995A Inspection and Cleaning of Water Storage Tanks 
 

Dear Quoter(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced  

  16CT101995A Inspection and Cleaning of Water Storage Tanks. Except 
   as provided herein, all terms and conditions in quote referenced above remains  
   unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Carolyn Towns  

 
Carolyn Towns 
Procurement Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
16CT101995A Inspection and Cleaning of Water Storage Tanks 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original quote 
documents as noted below: 
 
 

 The following changes are being made: 
 

 Closing date had not change from Friday, April 15, 2016 at 2:00p.m. Legal local 
prevailing time. 

 

 All questions submitted for clarification are listed on the attachment. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   

 The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, and 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the quote due date and time Friday, April 15, 2016 at 2:00P.M. Legal local 
prevailing time. 

 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
2016. 
 
________________________________ 
        Legal Name of Bidder 
_______________________________ 
         Signature of Authorized Representative 
________________________________ 
                            Title  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Attachment: 

 

 
Question: 1. Is the 60 days for cleaning four (4) tanks only or all eight (8) tanks?   
Answer: - All 8 tanks. 
 
Question: 2. Please clarify item 3 under term of agreement stating “the term of agreement 
is for 12 months from issuance of purchase order” with question 1.  
Answer: The contract shall be in effect for 12 months as a standard purchase order but the 
work shall be completed within 60 days. 
 
Question: 4. Is a local business license is required or not?  
Answer:  - No. 
 
Question: 4. What are the tank dimensions (height, diameter, length, width, depth)?  
Answer:  – See table below. 
 
Question: 5. When was the last time that each of the tanks was cleaned and inspected?  
Answer:  – See table below. 
 
Question: 6. Will the County provide support for the dive teams so that work could be 
carried out on weekends?  
Answer:  – No, Work will not be supported or allowed on weekends. 
 
Question: 7. Is there a hardened material or an oil film on the surface?   
Answer: - Water surfaces have not been observed since last cleaning but no such 
conditions have been observed to exist in the past. 
 
Question: 8. Do the ground storage tanks have baffles? 
Answer:  - No. 
 
Question: 9. When exercising water tank valves will a Fulton County employee be present 
and be responsible for operating?  
 Answer: - Yes 

                                      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                       

Tank ID Address 
Diameter 

(Feet) 

Full 
Water 
Depth 
(Feet) 

Top Height 
From 

Ground 
(feet) 

Date 
Cleaned 

Alpharetta #1 3450 Preston Ridge Rd Alpharetta, Ga. 70 40 50 3/20/2008 

Alpharetta #2 3450 Preston Ridge Rd Alpharetta, Ga. 95 40 50 3/20/2008 

Freemanville Rd 16300 Freemanville Road, Milton, Ga 122 45 44 3/18/2008 

Pritchard Mountain 16300 Freemanville Road, Milton, Ga. 50 35 160 Constr 2009 

Hembree Rd #1 272 Hembree Rd, Roswell, Ga 35 35 135 3/22/2008 

Hembree Rd #2 272 Hembree Rd, Roswell, Ga 70 35 135 3/22/2008 

Jones Bridge Rd #1 10735 Jones Bridge Rd, John's Creek, Ga. 50 38 150 3/30/2011 

Jones Bridge Rd #2 10735 Jones Bridge Rd, John's Creek, Ga. 65 38 150 3/31/2011 

 

 

 

 

 


